brownrudnick

Edward D. Pare, Jr., Esq.
direct dial: 401-276-2639
epare@brownrudnick.com

October 15, 2019

Via Federal Express =
Shannon T. Phillips, Esq. -
(o

Assistant City Solicitor
City of Somerville

93 Highland Avenue
Somerville, MA 02143 ’ =

RE:  Crown Castle - Eligible Facilities Requests - Notice of Incomplete/Missing
Information
Dear Ms. Phillips:

On behalf of Crown Castle and pursuant to our recent email exchange, I am writing to follow up
to address the Notice of Incomplete/Missing Information dated October 11, 2019 with respect to
the eligible facilities requests to modify sixteen (16) base stations in Somerville which were filed

on September 16, 2019.

1. Enclosed are stamped plans for Crown Castle sites numbered 70 and 71.

Crown Castle agrees and stipulates that the antennas and equipment shrouds will

2
be painted to match the existing equipment on all location. We understand that all
of these sixteen base stations are brown and the replacement equipment will
likewise be brown.

3. As previously noted, Crown Castle respectfully withdraws the eligible facilities

request for “Site 077, located on Belmont Street.

We hope this addresses Incomplete/Missing Information and we would greatly appreciate
obtaining all necessary approvals as soon as possible.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
Sincerely,
BROWN RUDNICK LLP

Edward D. Pare

EDP/jad
Encs.
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